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From: Gloria Ross
Sent: Friday, April 30, 2010 10:10 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Adam Teitzman
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 4/30/2010 10:09:00 AM
Docket Number: 100072-TC
Filename / Path: 1:\2010\1000721100072 CO.ajt.doc
CONSUMMATING ORDER
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ewaled
Gloria Ross

Commission Deputy Clerk |l

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6214
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100072

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MANYER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Embarq Payphone Services, Inc. TF170 sandy.khazrace@centurylink.com No

Printed on 4/30/2010 at 4:35:17 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, April 30, 2010 4:36 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 586787)

Attachments: 03537-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

4/30/2010




Nonnye Grant

VsC —10-oa 1 1-Pag-TC

1000 ‘7&'1‘(.’.

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Gloria Ross

Monday, April 05, 2010 11:56 AM

CLK - Orders / Notices
Adam Teitzman

Order / Notice Submitted

4/5/2010 11:54:00 AM
100072-TC

1:\20101100072\100072 PAA Order 03-16-10.ajt.doc

g‘SJ, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE ¢
i Aceninisirative [_| Furies {_J Consumer §
PACUMENT NO.00A7T-10 |

DISTRIBUTION:

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION
ORDER APPROVING EXEMPTION FROM REQUIREMENT THAT EACH

Gloria Ross

TELEPHONE STATION SHALL ALLOW INCOMING CALLS

Commission Deputy Clerk [l
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
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
AT&T Florida TL720 greg.follensbee@att.com Yes
CenturyLink TL727 sandy.khazrace@centurylink.com Yes
Embarg Payphone Services, Inc. TF170 sandy.khazrace@centurylink.com No
FairPoint Communications TL719 lwood@fairpoint.com Yes
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 AmcCall@czn.com Yes
TS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 donnam@jitstelecom. net Yes
NEFCOM TL715 dnobles@townes.net Yes
Smart City Telecom TL731 Ibhall@smarteity.com Yes
TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com Yes
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@verizon.com Yes
Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 bettye.j. willis@windstream.com Yes

Printed on 4/5/2010 at 3.24:51 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, April 05, 2010 3:25 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 276639}

Attachments: 02476-10.pdf

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

4/5/2010




100072-TC.

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100072

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL . A?rER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
TF170 sandy.khazrace@embarg.com No

Embarg Payphone Services, Inc.

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

.Y _Administrative__Parliss__ Consumer

DOCUMENT NO._Q0727-/©

DISTRIBUTION:
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Printed on 3/3/2010 at 11:46.38 AM




State f lorida

Public Serpice Qommission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER # 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

“M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: Parties andiinterested Persons
FROM: ' Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

RE: fiice of Filing of Staff Recommendation

L

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date,
docket number, and document number information.

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission’s
Web site http://www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number.

[ hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information,
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770.


http:http://www.f1oridapsc.com

State of Florida
- -~ L 4 £ 4
JPathlic Serfrice Qonunizsion
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER # 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: March 4, 2010
TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole)
FROM: Division of Regulatory Analysis (R. Kennedy)

Office of the General Counsel (A, Teitzman)

LV
- $

RE: Request for two-year exemption from requirement of Rule 25-24 1‘5‘3{5(13')%, '}:5;
F.A.C., that each pay telephone station shall allow incoming calls *~ .

AGENDA: 3/16/2010 - Consent Agenda - Proposed Agency Action - Interested
Persons May Participate

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: SAPSC\RADVWPA100072.RCM.DOC

Please place the following Incoming Call Waiver Request on the consent agenda for
approval.

DOCKET
NO. COMPANY NAME PHONE NUMBER and LOCATION

100072-TC Embarq Payphone Services, Inc. 850-747-8015
850-747-8017
Chemical Addiction Recovery Effort
4000 East 3 Street
Springfleld, FL. 32404

The Commission is vested with jurisdiction in this matter pursuant to Section 364.3375,
Florida Statutes,
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, March 03, 2010 11:47 AM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 011976)

Attachments: Recommendation 01434-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

3/3/2010




STATE OF FLORIDA

COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION
NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN CLERK

LIsA PoLAK EDGAR ANN COLE
NATHAN A, SKOP COMMISSION CLERK
DavID E. KLEMENT (850)413-6770

BEN A. “STEVE” STEVENS Ili

Public Service Commission

ADMINISTRATIVE

February 11,2010

CenturyLink

Harvey L. Spears

Regulatory Affairs Manager

315 S. Calhoun Street, Suite 5000
Tallahassee FL. 32301-1872

Re: Docket No. 100072-TC

Dear Mr, Spears:

This will acknowledge receipt of the request for two-year exemption from requirement of
Rule 25-24.515(13), FAC, that each pay telephone station located at Chemical Addiction Recovery
Effort shall allow incoming calls, by Embarq Payphone Services, Inc, which was filed in this office on

February 9, 2010, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will
be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

<

Office of Commission Clerk
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ¢ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850

An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer

PSC Website: hitp:/Awww.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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Docket No.100072-TC Date Docketed: 02/09/2010 Title: Request for two-year exemption from requirement of Rule 25-
24.515(13), FAC, that each pay telephone station located at
Chemical Addiction Recovery Effort shall allow incoming calls,
Company: Embarq Payphone Services, Inc. by Embarqg Payphone Services, Inc,
PSC, CLE - CUORRESPOMNDENCE
Adminixirevive  Pavties_Consumer
DOCUMENT We. 00 927-/0
official Filing Date: Expiration: DISTRIBUTION:
Last Day to Suspend:
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